

DL-061397_02

Don L. Buzzard
Radiation Safety Officer
Gene Buzzard & Associates, Inc.
2101 South Belt Highway
P.O. Box 1384
St. Joseph, MO 64502-1384

Dear Mr. Buzzard:

This refers to your amendment request dated May 5, 1997, in which you notified the NRC of the transfer of ownership and control of NRC License No. 24-26081-01 and your request dated May 29, 1997, to terminate NRC License No. 24-26081-01. This also refers to the telephone conversation between James R. Mullauer of my staff and you on May 21, 1997.

As was discussed on May 21, 1997, the change of ownership transaction required an amendment to the existing license. Failure to obtain NRC consent to the change of ownership prior to the change is violation of 10 CFR 30.34(b) and is addressed in the attached Notice of Violation. The corrective action you have taken in response to the violation appear adequate, therefore, no response to the violation is required.

Enclosed is Amendment No. 03 which terminates your NRC License No. 24-26081-01 in accordance with your request.

If you have any questions or require clarification on any of the information stated above, you may contact us at (630) 820 5500.

Sincerely,

Roy J. Caniano, Acting Director
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

License No. 24-26081-01
Docket No. 030-31386

Enclosures:

1. Amendment No. 03
2. Notice of Violation
3. Enforcement Policy (NUREG-1600)

DOCUMENT NAME: M:\TERM\03031386.T7

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy without attachment enclosure "E" = Copy with attachment enclosure
"N" = No copy

| OFFICE | DNMS/RIII | DNMS/RIII | E | DNMS/RIII | | | | |
|--------|----------------|-----------|---|-----------|--|--|--|--|
| NAME | JRMullauer:brt | CFfrazier | | RJCaniano | | | | |
| DATE | 06/13/97 | 06/13/97 | | 06/13/97 | | | | |

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY